
From: Sandi White
To: Amber Noworatzky
Cc: Nick Reimer
Subject: RE: Traffic sign request
Date: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 12:47:22 PM

Hi Amber:

I do not have any data for you for this intersection, as the only entry I have is a parking complaint.

Thanks!

Sandi White
Administrative Support Specialist
Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay Street
Manitowoc WI  54220
Phone (920) 686-6587  Fax (920) 686-6588
swhite@manitowoc.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are
not a named recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for
any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank
you.

-----Original Message-----
From: Amber Noworatzky
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 6:31 AM
To: Sandi White
Cc: Nick Reimer
Subject: FW: Traffic sign request

Can you please get me the accident data for this also? 

Thank you,

Amber Noworatzky | Administrative Assistant City of Manitowoc | Police Department
(920) 686.6559   F: (920) 686.6588

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are
not a named recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for
any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank
you.
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-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Howe
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 7:23 PM
To: Michael Williams - D8
Cc: Amber Noworatzky
Subject: Re: Traffic sign request

Can you check the accident report

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 30, 2019, at 11:26 AM, Michael Williams - D8 <mwilliams@manitowoc.org> wrote:
>
> I’m requesting a traffic sign for the corner of Markham and Rheaume
> Streets.  I’ve heard from residents of both streets about drivers
> speeding and the large number of children in the area.  Rheaume meets Markham at about a 120 degree angle
unlike the usual 90 degree intersection.  This makes moving onto Markham a little more  dangerous.
> We have “slow down children playing” sign to place on triangle of land at this corner.
> Land is owned by county, but street signs are city’s responsibility.
>
> Thank you for your consideration.
>
> Michael Williams
> D-8
> Sent from my iPad


